’ Approved For Release 2008/03/03 : CIA-RDP92B01090R002700030038-4

25X1

NRO REVIEW COMPLETED

MEMORANDUM FOR:

25X1 SUBJECT :

Releasability of

JLNRLI iiédﬁéb4ﬂ- éf4é4{</

COMOR~D=22/36

16 August 1963

Committee on Overhead Reconnaissance

Photography over Burma

1. The attached document from DIA should be reviewed by
COMOR "in the light of its agreement in COMOR-M~189, para, 16,

2, This page will be placed on the agenda for the meet-

ing of 29 August,

Attachment:
Subject Paper

James Q, Reber
Chairman
Committee on Overhead Reconnaissance
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1, Portions of
fall over Burma (see attachments through 3), Frames from the
aforementioned missions and WAC overlays showing Burma coverage
are available at a SECRET level but are currently maintained in
TALENT Control area,

2, Previous directives on releasability have been
concerned only with Laos, North Vietnam, and China. Currently no
guidelines exist on releasability of Burma coverage, Recommend

that frames and overlays of Burma coverage on \

be released from the TALENT system at the

SECRET NO FOREIGN DISSEM level,
25X1
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